






From: Michael Carter
To: Sara Scott
Subject: FW: Balanced School Day
Date: Friday, May 17, 2024 2:05:34 PM
Attachments: Outlook-Sunrise lo.png
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Mr. Michael Carter
Principal,
École Beausejour Early Years School
 
Box 869 900 James Ave., Beausejour, MB R0E 0C0
Ph: 204.268.2664 FAX: 204.268.4256
www.sunrisesd.ca/school/beausejour
                         

                             
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s), and  may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the
original message.
 
AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ : Ce courriel, y compris les pièces jointes, est à l’usage exclusif de son ou de ses destinataires
et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et protégés. Toute révision, utilisation, divulgation ou distribution non
autorisée est interdite. Si ce courriel ne vous est pas destiné, veuillez contacter l’expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et
détruire toute copie du message d’origine.

 

From: SA.BEYS PAC Mailbox <EBEYSPAC@sunrisesd.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 6:33 PM
To: Michael Carter <mcarter@sunrisesd.ca>
Subject: Balanced School Day
 

 
To Whom it may concern, 
 
As the Ecole Beausejour Early Years School Parent Advisory Council Chairperson, I am
writing today in support of the Balanced School Day model. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to my personal email
bobbiejlund@gmail.com or by phone 204-228-4523.
 
Roberta Lund 
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AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ : Ce courriel, y compris les pièces jointes, est à l'usage exclusif de son ou de ses destinaires
et peut contneir des renseignements confidentiels et protégés.  Toute révision, utilisation, divulagtion ou distribution non
autorisée est interdite.  Si ce courriel ne vous est pas destiné, veuillez contacter l'expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et
détruire toute copie du message d'origine.

            

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
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